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收件人： 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

抄送人： 刘丽娜 <liulina@cct.cn>;Ye Huiqiong 叶慧琼(ExtUser,SGM) <Huiqiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-
GM.com>;ZhangYuxin1207 <zhangyuxin1207@outlook.com>;

RE: Re:RE: 现场技术交流明细8.29
发件人：Yang Wenchao 杨文超(Aftersales,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>   时  间：2022-08-29 15:59

收到，谢谢！
 
仲总，顺便把这个合同已发生项汇总一下，我阶段性收料，谢谢！
 

From: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn> 
Sent: 2022年8月29日 15:12
To: Yang Wenchao 杨文超(A�ersales,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>
Cc: 刘丽娜 <liulina@cct.cn>; Ye Huiqiong 叶慧琼(ExtUser,SGM) <Huiqiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>;
ZhangYuxin1207 <zhangyuxin1207@outlook.com>
Subject: Re:RE: 现场技术交流明细8.29
 
注意：外部邮件。 若您不能确认邮件内容或发件人来历是否安全，请不要点击邮件中链接、不要打开附件，不要回复或转发此邮

件。

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links, open attachments, reply or forward unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

杨工：    
  您好 ，    
    
  

2022湖南省技术服务力提升入店辅导（申湘）陈曦 1,822

2022湖南省技术服务力提升入店辅导（兰天）陈曦 1,728

广州现场技术交流会（王悦） 16,237

广州服务力提升会议（王悦） 1,245

2022Q3山西大同朔州技术交流会   郭攀 2,200

2022Q3山西运城临汾技术交流会   郭攀 2,200

Q3现场技术交流（杭州区域别克/雪佛兰）朱瑞青 2,683

T1宁波、舟山别克/雪佛兰/凯迪区域会Q3   王刚 7,933

Q3现场技术交流（淮安，宿迁地区）秦坤 1,800

成都（雪佛兰、凯迪）技术交流会钱忠勇 2,364

Q3现场技术交流（浙北区域凯迪会议）朱瑞青 4,670

湖北武汉Q3技术交流会   张大松 1,745

苏州Q3技术交流 张大松 4,800
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武汉星凯技术力提升 张大松 385

2022Q3T3河北区域技术交流会（承德秦皇岛站）彭利建 2,232

2022Q3T3河北区域技术交流会（石家庄凯迪雪佛兰站）彭利建 3,320

2022Q3T3河北区域技术交流会（石家庄别克站）彭利建 3,410

2022Q3T3河北区域技术交流会（邯郸站）彭利建 2,326

 
   
  材料全，请帮忙确认，谢谢啦~  
    
    

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海  
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD  
仲岚  Lan Zhong  
总监    
Director  
手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620  

  
 
  
*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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
 


